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Vilardo, Jennifer

Subject: Discovery Format

From: Brian Hancock [mailto:bdhancock@hgdlawfirm.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 14, 2010 3:08 PM
To: Avalos, Julio
Subject: RE: Discovery Format

We're producing electronically, however, there may be a few things we produce in paper,
but this should be minimal, if done at all, and would only be done for expediency's sake.

Brian D. Hancock, Esq.
Heninger Garrison Davis, LLC
2224 1st Avenue North
Birmingham, AL 35203
(205) 327-9112 (direct)
(205) 326-3336 (office)
(205) 326-3332 (fax)
bdhancock@hgdlawfirm.com
The contents of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and are intended
solely for addressee. The information may also be legally privileged. This transmission is
sent in trust, for the sole purpose of delivery to the intended recipient. If you have
received this transmission in error, any use, reproduction or dissemination of this
transmission is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail or phone and delete this message and its
attachments, if any.

-----Original Message-----
From: Avalos, Julio [mailto:javalos@orrick.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 14, 2010 4:40 PM
To: Brian Hancock
Subject: Re: Discovery Format

We're planning on producing entirely in electronic format as required by the FRCP and
Judge's Alsup supplemental order.

Does your e-mail mean that you're producing in mixed-format/media?

----- Original Message -----
From: Brian Hancock [mailto:bdhancock@hgdlawfirm.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 14, 2010 02:28 PM
To: Avalos, Julio
Subject: RE: Discovery Format

By format, do you mean disk (containing various files), paper, or both?

Brian D. Hancock, Esq.
Heninger Garrison Davis, LLC
2224 1st Avenue North
Birmingham, AL 35203
(205) 327-9112 (direct)
(205) 326-3336 (office)
(205) 326-3332 (fax)
bdhancock@hgdlawfirm.com
The contents of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and are intended
solely for addressee. The information may also be legally privileged. This transmission is
sent in trust, for the sole purpose of delivery to the intended recipient. If you have
received this transmission in error, any use, reproduction or dissemination of this
transmission is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail or phone and delete this message and its
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attachments, if any.

-----Original Message-----
From: Avalos, Julio [mailto:javalos@orrick.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 14, 2010 4:24 PM
To: Brian Hancock
Subject: Discovery Format

Brian,

What format will your production be in?

===========================================================

IRS Circular 230 disclosure:
To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any tax
advice contained in this communication, unless expressly stated otherwise, was not
intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding tax-
related penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing or
recommending to another party any tax-related matter(s) addressed herein.

===========================================================

NOTICE TO RECIPIENT: THIS E-MAIL IS MEANT FOR ONLY THE INTENDED RECIPIENT OF THE
TRANSMISSION, AND MAY BE A COMMUNICATION PRIVILEGED BY LAW. IF YOU RECEIVED THIS E- MAIL
IN ERROR, ANY REVIEW, USE, DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR COPYING OF THIS E-MAIL IS
STRICTLY PROHIBITED. PLEASE NOTIFY US IMMEDIATELY OF THE ERROR BY RETURN E-MAIL AND
PLEASE DELETE THIS MESSAGE FROM YOUR SYSTEM. THANK YOU IN ADVANCE FOR YOUR COOPERATION.

For more information about Orrick, please visit http://www.orrick.com/
===========================================================


